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From: Smith, Greg

To: Anderson, Stephanie [DOT

Cc: McCollough, Jeffry N [DOT]; Clancy, Bonnie [DOT]; Bevers, Steve; Bohannan, Mike; Curry, Bill; Eis, Thomas;
Hlopak, Ed; Hustad. Ray; Smith. Greg

Subject: RE: Warren Co - STP-092-5(51)- -2C-91 (grade & pave) - Point 25 - U2

Date: Thursday, March 08, 2012 9:03:22 AM

Attachments: NGPL Alignment Sheet - Truro - 001-723-00-00 Sheet 005 - 030812.pdf

IkwP3F3South@kindermorgan.com 20120308 080225.pdf

Stephanie, Jeff and Bonnie,

Natural Gas Pipeline Company of America LLC (NGPL) has a 16-inch cathodically protected, high
pressure natural gas pipeline crossing the project area perpendicular to 1A 92 at approximately 297+70
of the project. NGPL has 93 feet of heavy wall pipe installed under the existing road right-of-way.
Outside that 93 feet on both sides of the roadway, thinner wall pipe is in place.

From the plans provided, it appears that the right-of-way wide is 200 feet. Is right-of-way being
acquired for this project? If additional right-of-way is being acquired, NGPL will have to replace pipe to
accommodate the earth work and traffic loading.

It appears that filling is planned for the area of the pipeline. Are there any plans to do any cutting in
the area of 297+707? If cutting is anticipated, lowering of the pipeline may be required.

Attached is NGPL'’s alignment sheet for the area in question 001-723-00-00 and the signed proposed
highway improvement notice.

If you have additional questions, please give me a call.
Thank you
Greg

Greg Smith

Project Manager — Encroachments

Natural Gas Pipeline Company of America LLC
370 Van Gordon Street

Lakewood, CO 80228

0O: 303-914-7848

From: Anderson, Stephanie [DOT] [mailto:Stephanie.Anderson@dot.iowa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 7:04 AM

To: Smith, Greg

Cc: McCollough, Jeffry N [DOT]

Subject: Warren Co - STP-092-5(51)- -2C-91 (grade & pave) - Point 25 - U2

Good Morning Greg,

Please see the attachments regarding this project and potential conflict that your company may
have.

If you have any questions, please contact Jeff McCollough at Jeffry.n.mccollough@dot.iowa.gov.

The plans are available on the FTP Site: ftp:



mailto:Greg_Smith@kindermorgan.com

mailto:Stephanie.Anderson@dot.iowa.gov

mailto:Jeffry.N.Mccollough@DOT.iowa.gov

mailto:Bonnie.Clancy@dot.iowa.gov

mailto:Steve_Bevers@kindermorgan.com

mailto:Mike_Bohannan@kindermorgan.com

mailto:Bill_Curry@kindermorgan.com

mailto:Thomas_Eis@kindermorgan.com

mailto:Ed_Hlopak@kindermorgan.com

mailto:Ray_Hustad@kindermorgan.com

mailto:Greg_Smith@kindermorgan.com

mailto:Jeffry.n.mccollough@dot.iowa.gov

ftp://165.206.203.34/TASUtilityCoordinationPlans/STP-092-5(51)--2C-91/
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oo pepartment of TEamaROTALON e )b OSED HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT NOTICE

Pursuant to lowa Law, this notice advises that the lowa Department of Transportation is planning the improvement identified below.

TO: FROM:

Greg Smith Jaffry N. McGollough
Project Manager lowa Department of Transportation
Kinder Margan Energy Partners (Gas) Office of Local Systems
370 Van Gordon Street 800 Lincoln Way
Lakewood, CO 80228-8304 Ames IA 50010

Project No.; County:
STPN-092-5(50)--2J-91 (ROW) Warren
8TP-092-5(51)--2C-91 (Grade and Pave)

Highway Route Number or Name: Transportation Distrct;

1A92 Fairfield

Project Location: ) ,
Unknown Pavement - Grade and Replace, la. 92 From Just W. Of Co. Rd. R-57 E. To Just E. of South N $t, In Indianola

Schaduled Gonstruction Letling: Anticipated Year of Construction:
1/18/2014 2018

District Utility Coordinator: Notification Date:

Bonnie Claney 8/5/2012

NOTICE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Return this form within 7.days of receipt in the enclosed envelope:

Receipt of notice is acknowledged.
0 We have no utility Tacilities in the vicinity of the improvement,

0 We have utility facilities in the improvement vieinity and will provide a description and general
Tocation on or before 632012,

x We have utility facilities in the improvement vicinity; their description and general location
shown on the attached service area maps.

Utllity: . Uity Authorized Representative Signature: | Date:
(\lés'w% (’»l\“’ Q\QE’\..\«\O‘C- Z]’LP l 2 -8 \L.

s -
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203 S\ Apdg

March 7, 2012 PROPOSED HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT NOTICE U2










092-5(51)--2C-91/

Thank You

Stephanie Anderson

Advertising Management

lowa Department of Transportation
800 Lincoln Way

Ames, 1A 50010

515-239-1746

515-239-1891 (FAX)



ftp://165.206.203.34/TASUtilityCoordinationPlans/STP-092-5(51)--2C-91/



